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ENVIRONMENTAL INFORMATION
Environmental Protection Agency (www.epa.gov)

Enforcement and Compliance

Enforcement and Compliance History Online (ECHO) (http://www.epa.gov/echo/) (EPA(Where You Live(ECHO) ECHO provides compliance and enforcement information for approximately 800,000 EPA-permitted facilities nationwide. The site allows users to find inspection, violation, enforcement action, and penalty information about facilities for the past two years. ECHO includes information on permits, inspections, violations, enforcement actions, and penalties for facilities regulated under the Clean Air Act (CAA) Stationary Source Program, Clean Water Act (CWA) National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (NPDES), and/or Resource Conservation and Recovery Act (RCRA).  The data is a snapshot of the facilities compliance record.  Information is available on surrounding community demographics and there are interfaces with the EPA’s Envirofacts and Environmental Justice databases as well as others, facilitating additional community research.

EPA Enforcement Cases (http://www.epa.gov/echo/compliance_report_icis.html) and Civil Enforcement Cases and Settlements (http://cfpub.epa.gov/compliance/resources/cases/civil/)  Links are provided to some of the more significant cases and settlements involving the EPA from 1998 to the present.  

The Environment of the Community
Window To My Environment (WTME) (http://www.epa.gov/enviro/wme/) (EPA(Where You Live(Window to My Environment) Search for community information on WTME. The interactive map feature shows the location of regulated facilities, monitoring sites, water bodies, population density, and other information. Your Environment provides selected geographic statistics about a community, with an interface to the TRI Explorer. Your Window links to information for community facts, as well as providing an interface to the Envirofacts database.  
Search Your Community (http://www.epa.gov/epahome/commsearch.htm) (EPA(Where You Live(Search Your Community)  Access community environmental information through a zip code search of four databases.
Toxic Release Inventory (TRI) (http://www.epa.gov/tri/)  (EPA(Where You Live(Toxic Release Inventory) The Toxics Release Inventory (TRI) contains information on toxic chemical releases and other waste management activities reported annually by certain covered industry groups as well as federal facilities. This inventory was established under the Emergency Planning and Community Right-to-Know Act of 1986 (EPCRA) and expanded by the Pollution Prevention Act of 1990.  

COMMUNITY DEMOGRAPHICS

American FactFinder (Bureau of the Census)  (http://factfinder.census.gov)   Use AFF to compile community profiles from the 2000 Census of Population and Housing, Economic Census, American Community Survey and population estimates program.  
Search for a Fact Sheet to get a four-page summary of population, housing, economic and social characteristics of a community.  Search by zip code or name of city/town (not county).
County Business Patterns (Bureau of the Census)  (http://www.census.gov/epcd/cbp/view/cbpview.html) / Zip Code Business Patterns (http://censtats.census.gov/cbpnaic/cbpnaic.shtml)   County Business Patterns/Zip Code Business Patterns are views of economic activity. Among the items available are employment, annual payroll, first quarter payroll, total establishments, and number of establishments by employment size.  Data are collected annually.   Excluded are data on self-employed individuals, employees of private households, railroad employees, agricultural production employees, and most government employees.  
Bureau of Labor Statistics  (Department of Labor)  (http://www.bls.gov/)   Lots of wage and employment data.  Can search for wages by county using a customized search.   The Quarterly Census of Employment and Wages (QCEW) program publishes a quarterly count of employment and wages reported by employers covering 98 percent of U.S. jobs, available at the county, MSA, state and national levels by industry.

FOLLOW THE MONEY
BUSINESS AND THE ENVIRONMENT
Corporate Information

EDGAR Database  (http://www.sec.gov/edgar.shtml)  All public companies (except foreign corporations and companies with less than $10 million in assets or 500 shareholders) are required to file registration statements, periodic reports and forms electronically through EDGAR.  The annual reports (10-K, 10K405 and 10-KSB) include information about legal proceedings such as enforcement actions taken against the company by government agencies like the EPA.  Annual reports also include names of chief officers and executive compensation figures, although compensation figures are often incorporated by reference from the annual shareholder reports/proxy statements.   Other possibilities for searching corporate information: yahoo.com or EdgarOnline.  You can access and download the information on EDGAR for free, but to use the advanced search features on EdgarOnline you must be a subscriber.  Coverage is back to 1993.
POLITICS AND THE ENVIRONMENT

THE LEGISLATIVE PIECE:

Campaign Finance

Center for Responsive Politics.  (http://www.opensecrets.org/)  Access campaign finance information (which individuals and companies contributed to which candidates and PACs) from the Federal Elections Commission (www.fec.gov)  compiled and arranged by the CRP.   Find out Who’s Giving and Who’s Getting.  Investigate lobbying efforts (http://sopr.senate.gov/)  
Congressional Committee Assignments   
Center for Responsive Politics.  (http://www.opensecrets.org/   Use CPR to identify committee assignments and members of Congress’ campaign finance profiles.
Environmental Voting Records in Congress

National Environmental Scorecard.   (http://www.lcv.org/)   Published by the League of Conservation Voters, the Scorecard provides analysis of the voting records of members on Congress on environmental issues from 1979 to the present.  The latest Scorecard available is 2003.  Some state information is also included.  

THE REGULATORY PIECE:
Environmental Regulations
Federal Register (via GPO Access)  (http://www.gpoaccess.gov/fr/index.html)  The Federal Register is “official daily publication for rules, proposed rules, and notices of Federal agencies and organizations, as well as executive orders and other presidential documents.”        

EDOCKET.  ( http://www.epa.gov/epahome/lawregs.htm)    A Docket is a collection of documents related to an  agency’s regulatory or non-regulatory activity.  Documents are all the information gathered by the agency in drafting a proposed or final rule or other regulation action.  This includes the Federal Register information, reports, hearing transcripts, comments, data and other supporting information submitted to or by the agency that agrees, disagrees, and/or proposes alternative actions.  Most, but not all, of the documentary evidence for EPA documents are available online.  Excluded are:  material subject to copyright protection, audio and video materials, oversized printed materials (over 11” by 14”), other physical, three dimensional items, and material containing confidential business information (CBI).  These materials are included in the official paper docket available only at the EPA.   EDOCKET supports the online submission of public comments through an anonymous access system, although comments are accepted by fax, mail, e-mail and in-person.  The easiest way to search EDOCKET is by docket number but key word searching is available.

SHOW ME THE MONEY

Consolidated Federal Funds Report.  (http://www.census.gov/govs/www/cffr.html)

Where the federal money goes.  Data includes expenditures or obligations in these categories: grants, salaries and wages, procurement contracts, direct payments, direct loans, guaranteed or insured loans, and insurance.  The CFFR website has an online query system.  Search for national, state, or county level data by geographical area, agency or program for 1993-2002. (2003 data to be released at the end of August 2004).   You can also select a year and get the US and individual state or county files.   

